

F. L. STODDARD, Principal, Junior-Senior High School

INEZ SWAIN, Principal, Elementary School

ORD CITY SCHOOLS

C. C. THOMPSON, SUPERINTENDENT

ORD, NEBRASKA

8/24/44

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Director of Physical Ed.
Kansas University
Lawrence, Kans.

Dear Dr. Allen:

We have a boy here in school who has never been able to participate in sports because of a knee that slips out. He is a large boy and fast and could be a very fine athlete if not hampered by this condition.

After attending your lectures & demonstrations last week over at Boone I believe this boy could